32 Tandberg Trail
Windham, Me 04062
(207) 894-0260

October 17, 2014

Assunta Kent
38 Deering Ave.
Portland, Me 04101

Dear Assunta,

making all notifications. Depending on the time frame of obtaining permits, we expect to Start
aemolition between October 27" ang November 3" we 4o notexpect that your property will be
affected during this process.

If you have any questions now or during the demolition process, please don't hesjtate to call our office,

Sincerely,

é( Mo
JohmMedici

Owner
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32 Tandberg Trai
Windham, Mme 04062
(207) 894-0260

October 17, 2014

Paul Mulholland
PO Box 8288
Portland, Me 041 04

Dear Mr. /\/lu/ho//and,

making all notifications. Depending on the time frame of obtaining permits, we expect to start
demolition between October 27" qrig November 3 e do not expect that your property will e

Sincerely,

r@ ) -
Johmn\edici

Owner



